Michelle Havey

From: Michelle Havey

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 10:30 AM
To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
Cc: Howard Brown; John Ferguson
Subject: RE: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review

Thanks Cathy —I’'m downloading the materials now. Once | verify they have all successfully downloaded | will give you
a call hopefully this afternoon to discuss next steps.

Michelle

Michelle Havey
C 206.683.9199

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22,2019 1:54 PM

To: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorgea.com>

Cc: Howard Brown <howard.brown@noaa.gov>; John Ferguson <jferguson@anchorgea.com>
Subject: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review

Hi Michelle --
I've got a bundle of documents for you at the Google Drive linked below. There were some large files and | decided to
not wrangle with email. I've included a draft charge and list of questions, written in a way noting that they are subject

to change. I've also included what we anticipated to provide as advance materials.

You will get an email from Google notifying you of access to this drive location. For future reference, know that it is
also located here:

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12Y2 ApXHXPF_6xGi3YK2u9Pn3b7mefWVg?usp=sharing

I'm in the office all week so please feel free to contact me!

Thanks!
Cathy


https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12Y2ApXHxPF_6xGi3YK2u9Pn3b7mefWVq?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12Y2ApXHxPF_6xGi3YK2u9Pn3b7mefWVq?usp=sharing
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